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OWNER INFORMATION AGENT INFORMATION

OWNER NAME

MATTHEW ZUEHLKE
Phone with Area 
Code 

(608) 279-1838

AGENT NAME

TRAVIS LEESER - CLEARY BUILDING
Phone with Area Code 

(608) 379-0132

BILLING ADDRESS (Number, Street)
1331 COUNTY HIGHWAY D 

E-MAIL ADDRESS
tleeser@clearybuilding.com

ADDRESS/LOCATION 1 ADDRESS/LOCATION 2 ADDRESS/LOCATION 3

(City, State, Zip)
OREGON, WI 53575

ADDRESS (Number, Street)
190 PAOLI STREET 

(City, State, Zip)
VERONA, WI 53593

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF CUP ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF CUP ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF CUP

1331 County Hwy D
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OREGON

DANE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION ACRES

10.103(12) 5.7

Limited Family Business CUP for a HVAC Contractor business

DCPCUP-2021-02514

http://sql2008-reports/Reports/Pages/Resource.aspx?ItemPath=%2fDocumentation%2fReport+Index.docx
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Lane, Roger

From: Travis Leeser <TLeeser@clearybuilding.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 8:38 PM
To: Standing, Brian
Cc: Lane, Roger; 'Stephanie Goth'
Subject: Re: CUP 2514 (Zuelke, Town of Oregon)
Attachments: zuelhke.pdf

CAUTION: External Email - Beware of unknown links and attachments. Contact Helpdesk at 266-
4440 if unsure  

 

Roger,  
Attached is some updated sketch's with heights and a floor plan showing what the building will be used for. To 
address the comments/questions from Brian below. 
1) Attached 
2) No outdoor storage will be on site, there is a section of the building with an open front. If requested, we can 
enclose fully.  
3) We are open to reducing and changing the site plan by either moving the building to the west closer to the 
house, and or changing the size of the parking area. We just drew it for reference.  
4) There currently is a very good natural screening of coniferous trees along the East lot/road line and the 
south lot line. If needed, we are more than willing to add more trees to further screen. See below picture.  
Hopefully, we can get this back on the towns agenda for Tuesday and keep the ball rolling. I appreciate all your 
guys help on this project.  
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Thanks and have a great day, 
  
Travis Leeser 
Cleary Building Corp. 
608‐379‐0132 
tleeser@clearybuilding.com  

From: Standing, Brian <Standing@countyofdane.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:11:25 AM 
To: Travis Leeser 
Cc: Lane, Roger; 'Stephanie Goth' 
Subject: [External] CUP 2514 (Zuelke, Town of Oregon)  
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Hello, Travis 
 
Roger Lane asked me to respond to your revised application for Conditional Use Permit 2514.  After reviewing the 
revisions, we have determined that we need more information to effectively evaluate your application.  Please provide 
the following, at your earliest convenience: 

1. Scaled interior floor plan and exterior profiles, with all dimensions and height above ground, of the proposed 50’ 
x 136’ building.  Please indicate how all portions of the building will be used. 

2. Please note that under the zoning ordinance standards for a Limited Family Business, outdoor storage is not 
allowed.  Please revise the site plan and floor plan to show indoor locations for all materials storage, including 
dumpsters. 

3. The site plan shows a “parking area” that would seem to be excessive for the number of employees.  If this area 
is intended for temporary loading, rather than parking, please relabel appropriately on the site plan.  Please also 
revise the operations plan to describe how this area will be used. 

4. Please provide a landscaping plan to meet the “Visual Screening” requirements of  s.10.102(12), Dane County 
Code. 

Please provide the above directly to Zoning Administrator Roger Lane and Stephanie Goth of the Town of Oregon (both 
cc’d above).  Please direct any questions about any of the above materials directly to Roger. 
 
We have also received one letter of objection from a Town of Oregon resident (see attached).  This will be included in 
the record of information presented at the ZLR public hearing on March 23.  Depending on testimony received at the 
public hearing, recommendations from the Town of Oregon or directions from the ZLR Committee, additional 
information, revisions, or conditions may be required. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation.   
 

NOTE:  The Dane County Planning & Development Department office is currently closed in response to the 
COVID‐19 pandemic.  Staff are working remotely and can be reached via email during regular business hours. 
This is the best way to communicate with our staff.  We’re also checking voicemail throughout the day, so 
please don’t hesitate to call, and we’ll get back to you as soon as possible.  Thank you for your patience and 
understanding. 
 
More information and updates can be found on our website: https://danecountyplanning.com/ 
 
Brian Standing  
Senior Planner  
Dane County Planning & Development  
Room 116, 210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
Madison, WI 53703  
(608) 267-4115  
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